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Central Intelligence Agency
4 \&E\J.JGEA,O .

Washington, D.C. 20505

2 October 2018

Mr. Joel Whitney

Reference: F-2018-02401
Dear Mr. Whitney:

On 5 September 2018, the office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator received your
undated, postmarked 14 August 2018, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for
information or records on the former president of Chile Gabriel Gonzalez Videla.

Our officers will review your request in more detail and will advise you should they encounter
any problems or if they cannot begin the search without additional information or clarification.
We have assigned your request the reference number above. Please use this number when
corresponding so that we can identify it easily. Unless you object, we will limit our search to
CIA-originated records up to and including the date the Agency starts its search.

Please be advised, the FOIA authorizes federal agencies to collect fees for records services.
Based on the information provided in your letter, we determined that your request falls into the
“all other” fee category, which may require you to pay applicable search and copying fees (if any
exist) beyond the first 100 pages of reproduction and the first two hours of search time, which
are free. Copies are ten cents per page. However, you will not be assessed for searching
because we do not anticipate the search going beyond the two hours to which you are entitled to
free. We note your agreement to pay up to $1. As you requested, we will notify you if fees
exceed that amount.

Sincerely,

Clfry —

Allison Fong
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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